WAUSAU SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Tabatha Gundrum
MEETING: August 11, 2025
SUBJECT: Staffing Consent Agenda

The Administration respectfully asks that the Board of Education approve the following staffing changes pertaining to
the Consent Agenda:

APPOINTMENTS (Additional Staff, Replacement Staff, Contract Increases):

TEACHING STAFF

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

Meghan Heise Red Granite 1.0 FTE, Grades Classroom Teacher 08/25/2025

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

SEPARATIONS (Resignations, Contract Decreases, Terminations):

TEACHING STAFF

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Katie Swope Stettin 1.0 FTE, Grade 03 Teacher 06/09/2025
Jennifer Larsen- GD Jones 1.0 FTE, SLP 06/09/2025
Fritcher

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE




LIMITED TERM CONTRACTS:

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

LEAVES OF ABSENCE:

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

RETIREMENTS:

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE




